Miner, Robe bp.com]; Streett, Ma bp.com]
Stout, Robe bp.com]; Fielder, bp.com]; Phllllppe Joh IR - .com]; Khalilov,

Seymou bp.com]

From: Ellis, Joe[/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Grou
(FYDIBOHF238PDL Tycn=Recipientvcn NI
Sent: Fri 05/06/2020 1:00:47 PM (UTC)

Subject: RE: Awareness: updates

Hi, Bob. This is good stuff. Thank you for sharing.

Redacted - First Amendment

Same questions regarding the RGGI webinar the following week (although | know the Fuels strategy folks won’t be interested in
that). But our NAGP folks and perhaps others might be.

Happy to talk if easier than email.
Thank you!

Joe

From: Miner, Robert [ NG bp.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 3:53 PM

To: Streett, Mary _bp.com>

Cc: Ellis, Joe -g‘)bp.com>; Stout, Robert _@bp.com>; Fielder, JP -bp.com>; Phillippe, John
pbp.com>; Khalilov, Seymour -bp.com>

Subject: Awareness: updates

Rachel Woods/Carbon policy advocacy campaign: A number of us participated in the carbon policy advocacy campaign kick-off

call Rachel Woods held. Bottom line up front: This will have limited relevancy to us in the U.S.
e BPis going to create a UK-focused carbon price campaign. Basically, their objective is to create something like a CEO
Climate Roundtable, but have a lengthy process in mind that includes policy papers, Value at Stake, economic impact review
for BP businesses, etc.. They are looking for U.S. C&EA to provide “lessons learned” advice from our carbon price campaign
efforts. Similarly, they are asking the European team to engage for alignment purposes. They are not looking to get involved
in our campaign efforts — at least for now. | will join a periodic call Rachel will hold on carbon pricing strategy and Phil and
Jim Nolan will join a periodic policy call to offer insight and ensure alignment. Neither should be a significant time
commitment.

Budget cuts at RM impacting priorities: RM’s operating budget has been cut by one-third. They are reprioritizing work at project
sites and that will mean that C&A will focus on a smaller number of project sites. This could have implications for the upcoming
C&A organizational redesign.
¢ One significant addition: a former mine site in Rico, Colorado has been elevated to a purple risk related to the potential
for a mine plug failure similar to the Golden King mine disaster from several years ago. RM has done good work to mitigate
the risk but the company has elevated it because of the worst-case scenario potential.

The return of PTAir: Petchem is near receiving certification of PTAir as a low-carbon alternative for PTA with rollout likely in
August.
e Alistair Shaw from the UK Petchem communications team reached out about a roll-out campaign for the product. On our
second call today, | weighed in to make certain that our team would take the lead in building the roll-out strategy rather
than having it led from London. We, of course, will work collaboratively with Alistair and utilize many of the products already
created when PTAir rolled out in Europe. JP assigned Sarah Howell to lead from the Comms side and Iris, Suzanne and Hope
will work on a stakeholder engagement strategy. The team is well-connected to the business in this effort.

Our Energy Policy TCl webinar: BP is sponsoring a June 10™ webinar by Our Energy Policy on TCI. The group successfully landed
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high-level panelists from our target states of Massachusetts and New York and Bob Stout will serve as the moderator — giving us
very good exposure and making certain the content is well-focused for our objectives. The social and digital media team is aware

and ready to promote.
¢ Bob also will serve as a panelist on a RGGI webinar the following week.

John Harvey: John and | traded notes on the International African-American Museum deferral and we will are scheduled to speak
tomorrow.

Happy to provide more information on any of these items.

Robert Miner
Head of State and Local Affairs
BP America
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